JOHN J. PERSHING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES May 18, 2022

I. Welcome and Introductions

All SSC members were introduced and welcomed to the meeting. Zoom meeting norms were reviewed.

II. Call to Order

A School Site Council (SSC) meeting was held on May 18, 2022 via a Zoom teleconference.

Ms. Riche called the meeting to order at 3:34 with a quorum being present.

The following members were present: Sam DeOrian-Teacher, <u>Jessica Webster</u>-Parent, <u>Pelita Bradford</u>-Teacher, <u>Christina Riche</u>-Vice Principal, Luz Stegner-Teacher, Doug Alton-Parent, Vanessa Manzo-Parent, Juanita, Emilia Gonzales.

The following members were absent: Renee Archuleta-Morales-Parent, Regina Cantu-Parent, <u>LISA DELAPENA</u>-Principal.

III. Adoption of the Agenda

After review, Mr. DeOrian made a motion to adopt the agenda for the 5/18/22 SSC meeting, Mrs. Bradford seconded the motion and the council voted unanimously.

IV. Approval of the Minutes from April 20, 2022.

The minutes from the April 20, 2022 SSC meeting were reviewed by the council, no discussion took place.

Ms. Riche entertained a motion to approve the April 20, 2022 SSC meeting minutes, Mrs. Webster made a motion to approve, Mr. DeOrian seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

V. Old Business

2022/23 SPSA Projected Budget \$140,591 Title 1 Base Budget - \$137,600 Title 1 Parent Ed - \$ 2,991

VI. New business

School Site Council Members Nominations & Elections 2022/23

August 15th - 19th, 2022 - Nominations Submitted August 22nd - 26th, 2022 - Election Ran Title 1 Meeting - TBD SSC Meeting #1 - TBD

VII. Reports

- PAC Meeting Mr. Alton
 Alison Crafton discussed the student handbook and student rights. Another PAC is scheduled for 5/18 at 6PM.
- Testing Update Mrs. Riche'
- Summer School Ms. Webster
- Summer School Principal- Ms. Webster
 Currently about 160 enrolled for summer school
 Will offer After-school program until 5pm.
 Transportation will be provided.
- ASP Summer School
 After School will be available until 5:00 PM during the summer.
 The information is on the Summer School Application.

Our 3rd-6th grade students have finished their CAASPP testing. We are currently doing any makeups that are needed.

Reading Inventory for English Learners- this window is open

NWEA: for Kindergarten-6th grade will begin at the end of May

ELPAC-Kindergarten-2nd will begin in May

VIII. Public Input - Statements are limited to 3 minutes per person, not subject to comment/discussion. None. Several questions were asked regarding summer school and transportation.

IX. Announcements

- Netherton Relays @ MSHS May 20th
- Mental Health Awareness Walk May 25th
- Memorial Holiday/No Classes May 30th
- 1st-5th Grade Award Assemblies May 31st
- DLI Kinder June 1st
- TK & Kinder Promotion June 2nd
- Island Water Park 6th Grade June 1st
- 6th Grade Promotion June 3rd
- At risk conferences June 1-3rd.
- First Day of School August 8th, 2022
- X. Next Meetings: TBD
- XI. Adjournment: Mr. DeOrian made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:15, it was seconded by Mr. Alton. The motion was approved unanimously by the council.